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ފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދ  ޞަ  
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BoQ: -00 
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 Please include this amendment when submitting the bid ޖހެވިަޑއަގިނަންަވނާއެެވެ. ކޔި މނަޓްއާި އެކ  ހ ށހަަޅ އްވނަްޑޮބިޑް ހ ށހަޅަ އްވއާރި  މި ގނަޑ ވސެް  

 

 

➢ Answers for the queries is attached with this Clarification.  
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Contractor Comments Response/Reference Document 

1. Distance of Buildings to Road Electrical 

Distribution Board: 

Could you please provide information on the 

distance between the buildings specified in the 

tender and the nearest road electrical distribution 

board? This will help us accurately plan for electrical 

connections. 

 

Distance from the plot to the nearest DB is 

around 25ft as per council. But this may differ a 

little. 

2. Inclusion of Landscaping Works in BOQ: 

Should landscaping works be included in the Bill of 

Quantities (BOQ), or are they to be treated 

separately? Clarification on this matter will enable 

us to align our cost estimation accordingly. 

 

 

 

Landscaping work is not included in this project  

 

3. Overhead Water Tank in BOQ: 

Are we required to include the overhead water tank 

itself in the BOQ, or should we only consider 

provisions for the tank? If inclusion is necessary, 

please specify the type of overhead tank to be 

considered 

 

 

 

No overhead water tank is given in the BOQ that 

we have provided  

4. Type of Overhead Tank: 

If the overhead water tank is to be included in the 

BOQ, kindly specify the type, capacity, and any 

specific requirements associated with the tank 

 

 

 

No overhead water tank is needed for this 

project  

5. Connectivity Details: 

Please provide detailed information regarding the 

connectivity of the project site to main electricity, 

water supply, sewage systems, telephone lines, and 

internet connectivity. Understanding these 

connections is crucial for our planning. 

 

 

 

The contractor shall provide connection up to the 

road DB. 



6. 20A Sockets in BOQ: 

The employer's requirement sheet mentions 20A 

sockets in the bedrooms, but these are not explicitly 

listed in the provided BOQ. Should we include 20A 

sockets in the BOQ? 

 

yes, include 20A sockets in your pricing.  

 

7. Sheet Pile Shoring: 

Sheet pile shoring is mentioned in the provided 

drawings. Could you please clarify if sheet pile 

shoring is required for all areas of the project, or if 

there are specific locations where it should be 

implemented? 

 

Sheet pile shoring is not mentioned in drawings 

as this project does not require it. Please double 

check to see if it is the drawings we provided. 

8. Use of M.Sand for Construction: 

Could you please confirm if the use of M.Sand 

(Manufactured Sand) is permissible for construction 

purposes according to the project specifications? 

 

Contractor can use M Sand for construction 

 

 
 


